
9/27/21, 9:08 AM City of Los Angeles Mail - Re: Request for Continuance of the Hollywood Center Project - October 15, 2020 CPC Meeting

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=83297d3e49&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1710257911019495082&simpl=msg-f%3A17102579110… 1/2

Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>

Re: Request for Continuance of the Hollywood Center Project - October 15, 2020
CPC Meeting
1 message

Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> Tue, Sep 7, 2021 at 8:36 AM
To: cynthia <cbee43@aol.com>
Cc: Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>, Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>

Hi Cynthia,

To date, no decision has been made on this project. I have cc'ed Jason McCrea and Alan Como, the planners who are
currently assigned to this project. They will add your correspondence to the administrative record and can assist you with
any other inquiries you may have.

Thanks,

On Sat, Sep 4, 2021 at 9:21 AM cynthia <cbee43@aol.com> wrote:

Hi Mindy,


Do you know if the new apartments in Hollywood has been completed?


Thanks




Cynthia





-----Original Message-----

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent: Tue, Oct 13, 2020 6:18 pm

Subject: Request for Continuance of the Hollywood Center Project - October 15, 2020 CPC Meeting



Hello,


You are receiving this email because you are an Interested Party for the Hollywood Center Project, located at 1720-
1770 N Vine St; 1746-1764 N Ivar Ave; 1733-1741 Argyle Ave; and 6236, 6270, and 6334 W Yucca St.    



This email is to inform you that the City has received a request to continue the consideration of the Hollywood Center
Project, currently scheduled for the City Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, October 15, 2020. As such, the
agenda has been updated to reflect this request and is attached for your convenience. Please be advised that the only
item related to the Hollywood Center Project to be heard at this meeting will be the consideration of and consent to the
extension request for Item No. 7.


If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please note that all public comments continue to be
accepted, and incorporated into the administrative record for the Hollywood Center Project, until a final decision is
made on the Project.


Regards,


-- 




Mindy Nguyen
Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner



Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
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Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674

               

-- 

Mindy Nguyen
Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
201 North Figueroa Street, 4th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
C: (213) 833-8093
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